
From:
To: goodchild@fjc.net.au
Cc:
Subject: ABC personnel inquiry [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Tuesday, 29 August 2017 4:49:29 PM
Attachments: Brief to counsel 29.08.2017.pdf

Hi Louise

Please find an electronic copy of your brief attached. A hard copy has been couriered to your
chambers this afternoon also.

If you have any questions about any of the documents, please let me know.

As discussed yesterday, the ABC considers this investigation to be time-critical, which means
conducting interviews as early as next week.

Are you free to discuss the brief tomorrow before lunch? Is this enough time for you to read
through it?

I have copied , employment solicitor, to this email. is one of other solicitors
working on this.

Kind regards

ABC
Senior Lawyer, Legal
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From:
To: Louise oodchild
Subject: : ABC personnel inquiry [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Tuesday, 29 August 2017 :28: 3 PM

Certainly. I will see you then.
 
Thanks Louise
 

From: Louise Goodchild [mailto:louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 August 2017 6:24 PM
To:  < abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: ABC personnel inquiry [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
 
Hi
Tomorrow before lunch would be fine. Can we say 11am in Chambers.
Kind regards
 
Louise Goodchild
Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944
Mobile:

_________________

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

_________________

The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and privileged. Any unauthorised
use of its contents (including any attachments) is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please advise by phone or reply e-mail, then delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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